


12. Consent Agenda
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted under one motion. No separate
discussion will be held - except upon the request by a member of the board.

(A) Minutes of the December 13, 2022 regular meeting and the December
21, 2022 special meeting (joint meeting with Macon County Board of
Education)

(B) Budget Amendments #118-122

(C) Tax releases for the month of December in the amount of $6,740.67

(D) Monthly ad valorem tax collection report — no report necessary

13. Appointments
14. Closed Session

15. Recess to a dale and time to be determined in order to hold the budget
kickoff meeting


















SO|i)y T . TZ0Z J3qWan0N Pa3esm dejy

081 0cl 08 or 02 0
S
E| M
-~
z A ol
Z o
T 8l

SmaMnI0D

1911 €C0C

L NOSIAC
MOTEND
anvos
NNdnT
NOSCHYS anolron RSN .
avrzan O vD,
S EDIONIHD
¥IoNT
M, §
EEr )
ROSTIM
MLV
3314003903
HWN
Xe4rTeH
ST
NOLIYHINON

suoneubisoq 1911 AJuno) €207

















































































EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES
Highlands Middle School Renovation Project
January 04, 2023

Renovations to the existing stand-alone middle school building at Highlands School. Scope of work includes:
Roof Replacement
HVAC System Replacement
Window Replacement
Flooring Replacement

Projected Budget = § 634,300.00

Fee
$44,401.00



EXHIBIT B
PROJECT SCHEDULE
Highlands Middle School Renovation Project
January 04,2023

Middle School Renovations

Begin Design
10 January 2023

Schematic Design Submittal
1 February 2023

Design Development Submittal
28 February 2023

Construction Documents Submittal
31 March 2023

Bids Received
30 April 2023

Award Contracts and Groundbreaking
1 June 2023

Complete Construction
31 July 2024



EXHIBIT C
HOURLY RATES and OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES
Highlands Middle School Renovation Project
January 04, 2023

Hourly Rates: Any LS3P hourly rates for additional services must be authorized in advance by
Owner.

2022 L.S3P Architects Hourly Bill-Out Rates (Subject to Change on an Annual Basis):

Principal in Charge $180.00/hr.
Project Architect $140.00/hr.
Design Staff $115.00/hr.
Interior Designer $105.00/hr.
Administrative Staff $100.00/hr.

Owner Responsibilities. The following are necessary services that must be completed and shall be the
responsibility of Owner:

=  Topographical Survey
= Geotechnical Engineering and Special Inspections

Optional Additional Services and Special Consultants not included in Basic Services but may be
provided for additional fee if completed by Architeet upon approval by the Owner

= Additional services shall be billed as a factor of 1.0,

®* Outsourced Professional Renderings or highly rendered images, models, or mockups (Basic
renderings for use in study and development of the project design are included in basic services
fee, but finish quality renderings for use in special presentations, outreach, fundraising, etc., are
not included.)

* Special Consultants outside of the services consultants listed in this proposal.

* Interior Design other than Architectural Finishes. (FF&FE)

= Third Party Acoustical Consulting, Acoustical Modeling, Acoustical Testing

» Daylighting Modeling or Energy Modeling

* Audio Visual Equipment

* Environmental Assessments / Environmental Impact Statements

* Permitting and review fees

* Life Cycle Cost Analyses

®* Multiple designs documented in construction documents (Minor bid alternates for budget contro!
to be included)

= LEED or other green building certification

" Specialty envelope consultants

* Commissioning Services

* Coordination with additional owner third-party consultants.





































































Macon County is eligible to receive two payments of $459,842.41 each for a total
0£5$919,684.82.

Pending discussion and action, an appropriate motion would be to authorize
staff to request the LATCF funding prior to the January 31 deadline.

11(B). Chairman Higdon has requested time on the agenda to discuss a
fee schedule associated with the county’s recreation parks.







MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
December 13, 2022
MINUTES

Years of Service awards were presented to county employees prior to the
meeting. A reception for those employees and newly elected
Commissioners Danny Antoine and John Shearl was held in the hallway
of the third floor of the Macon County Courthouse immediately following
the presentations.

Chairman Higdon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All Board
Members, County Manager Derek Roland, Finance Director Lori
Carpenter, County Attorney Eric Ridenour, Deputy Clerk Mike Decker
and members of the news media were present, as were a number of
county employees and citizens. B

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
(A) Chairman Higdon welcomed all in attendance and expressed
his appreciation to the employees who spend time preparing
the agenda packet, room, etc. for the board meetings.

(B) Commissioner Young welcomed the new and returning board
members, new school board members, the new sheriff, and
suggested having a joint meeting with the school board to
discuss projects more fully. Mr. Roland asked if a joint special
meeting could tentatively be scheduled on Tuesday, December
20, 2022. There was consensus of the board members to see
if that date at 6:00 p.m. would work for the school board to
meet in the large courtroom in the courthouse. Mr. Roland
will follow-up.

CLOSED SESSION: At 6:04 p.m., upon a motion by Commissioner
Young, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously
to go into closed session as allowed under N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a)(6)
regarding a personnel matter and 143-318.11(a)(3) to preserve the
attorney-client privilege. At 6:18 p.m., upon a motion by Chairman

Minutes
12.13.22
Page 1 of 9



Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Young, the board voted unanimously
to come out of closed session and return to open session. Mr. Decker
stated that action was needed regarding an item discussed in closed
session. He requested that $13,392 be taken from contingency funds on
behalf of an employee who was injured in the line of duty, was on
workers compensation, and wishes to purchase that time toward
retirement. Motion by Commissioner Shearl, seconded by Commissioner
Shields to approve the funding and the accompanying budget
amendment as requested. Vote was unanimous.

MOMENT OF SILENCE: Chairman Higdon requested all in attendance
rise and a moment of silence was observed.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Commissioner Shields, the pledge to
the flag was recited.

PUBLIC HEARING(S):
(A) Lease with Sutton Broadcasting Corporation for use of
space on communications tower on Cowee Bald Electronic
Site - Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe stated this
item did not need a public hearing and requested to move the
item to Old Business. Board members consented to the
agenda change.

(B) Lease with Blue Ridge Broadcasting Corporation for use of
space on communications tower on Cowee Bald Electronic
Site — Again, Mr. Cabe requested this item be moved to Old
Business, as a public hearing was not necessary.

(C) Macon County Community Transportation Program
Application — Chairman Higdon opened the public hearing at
6:24 p.m. Transit Director Darlene Asher shared that this
public hearing was required for the FY24 Capital grant for the
replacement of six vehicles and ancillary equipment. She
shared that three of the vehicles were scheduled for
replacement in FY22, but due to the unavailability of
replacement vehicles, those had been added to the FY24 grant.
Ms. Asher stated the grant would be in the amount of
$674,392 and that a 20 percent county match in the amount
of $137,879 was needed. With no one signed up to speak,
Commissioner Higdon closed the hearing at 6:28 p.m.
Commissioner Young made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, to approve the request as presented.
Vote was unanimous.

Minutes
12.13.22
Page 2 0f 9















(G)

(H)

(1)

(J)

exempting engineering services for groundwater monitoring, and
approval for the county manager to execute the contract with BLE.
Commissioner Young made a motion, seconded by Chairman
Higdon, to approve the resolution and for the county manager to
execute the contract in the amount of $10,800 with BLE. Vote was
unanimous.

Resolution to exempt engineering services associated with the
proposed turn lane required by NCDOT for the future Carson
Convenience Center from the provisions of Article 3D of
Chapter 143 of the North Carolina General Statutes — Mr. Stahl
presented the resolution and requested approval for the county
manager to execute a contract agreement with McGill Associates to
provide the permitting and construction of the required turn lane
on eastbound Highway 64. Commissioner Young made a motion,
seconded by Chairman Higdon, to approve the resolution as
presented and for the county manager to execute the contract in
the amount of $43,650 with McGill Associates. Vote was
unanimous.

Results and recommendation regarding the Request for
Proposal (RFP) for engineering services for the Solid Waste
Department — Mr. Stahl presented the results and
recommendation regarding the remaining capacity (or lack thereof)
at the landfill and requested the board accept the recommendation
of the review committee to award the bid to McGill Associates and
to authorize the county manager to enter into contract
negotiations. Commissioner Antoine made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, to approve the recommendation as
requested and for the county manager to enter into contract
negotiations with McGill Associates. Vote was unanimous.

Omitted

Declaration of Sheriff’s Department service weapons for
retired officers to be declared surplus — Mr. Roland shared an
email from retired Sheriff Holland requesting service weapons be
retired and issued to the retiring officers Lane and Burrows. He
recommended the weapons be declared surplus with the retired
officers paying $1 to the county upon award of the weapon. Mr.
Roland requested the same be applied for the service weapon of
retired Sheriff Holland. Commissioner Shearl made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Young, to approve the request as
presented. Vote was unanimous.

Minutes
12.13.22
Page 7 of 9



(K) Discussion regarding 2023 commission liaison assignments —
Chairman Higdon said he wanted to delay the liaison assignments
until the January 10, 2023 board meeting. Commissioner Shields
provided a handout and proposed an application process be
enacted for liaison assignments. No action was taken.

(L) Presentation of handbook for commissioner members — Mr.
Roland presented the newly developed handbook for board
members and requested members review the document and use it
as a reference and resource in their role as county commissioner.
A copy of the handbook is in the office of the Clerk to the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon motion by Chairman Higdon, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to approve the consent
agenda as presented which includes: (A) Minutes of the December 5, 2022
special called meeting, (B) Budget Amendments #104-109, (C) Tax releases for
the month of November in the amount of $1,726.59, and (D) Monthly ad
valorem tax collection report for which no action is necessary.

APPOINTMENTS:
(A) Board of Health (1 seat) — Chairman Higdon made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Shearl, to approve the appointment of Dr.
Carlos Vargas. Vote was unanimous.

(B) Planning Board (2 seats} — Chairman Young made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Shields, to approve the re-appointment Mark
Berry and Jean Owen for a three-year term each. Vote was unanimous.

(C) Vaya Regional Board (1 seat) — Chairman Higdon requested this
appointment be postponed until the January 10, 2023 board meeting
when other liaison appointments will be made. Board members
consented to this request and no action was taken.

(D) Social Services Board (1 seat) - Chairman Higdon made a
motion, seconded by Commissioner Young, to approve the reappointment
of Anne Hyder. Vote was unanimous.

Minutes
12.13.22
Page 8 of 9



ADJOURN: With no other business, at 9:22 p.m., upon a motion from
Commissioner Young, seconded by Commissioner Antoine, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Paul Higdon
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair

Minutes
12.13.22
Page 9 of 9









prioritize this project along with the other projects being
considered.

B. Macon Middle School Track - Mr. Roland referred to the
aforementioned handout and stated that on October 18, 2022,
the board authorized the school system to proceed with seeking
bids. Dr. Baldwin said the bids are due back by the end of
January for a total project cost ranging between $644,909 and
$926,500 with no funding obligated at this time. Mr. Roland
said once the bids are received, the school board would need to
evaluate them and prioritize this project along with the other
projects being considered.

C. Macon Middle School Dislodged Vent Pipes — Macon County
Schools Maintenance Director Tracy Tallent indicated that a
recent smoke test had been conducted due to a sewage odor in
the building. He indicated that a camera test had also been
conducted and that the tests showed several breaches in
plumbing in the kitchen, locker rooms, and other areas of the
school. Mr. Tallent said some of the breaches had been
repaired, but others were not accessible and had not been
repaired. Dr. Baldwin said some back flow preventers had been
installed in areas that could not be repaired and have improved
the odor by 70 percent. He said they are waiting on the
estimators at LS3P to determine repair cost.

After a lengthy discussion, Chairman Higdon made a motion that the Highlands
Pre-K project as well as A, B, and C under Other Items noted above be sent back
to the Board of Education for further discussion and prioritization. Motion
failed due to lack of a second. After additional lengthy discussion regarding
funding options for projects, attempted clarification of the need to have project
prioritized and included in the fiscal year budget, and project planning, at 9:30
p.m. Commissioner Young made a motion to adjourn, seconded by
Commissioner Shearl. Vote 5-0.

Derek Roland Paul Higdon
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair
Minutes
12.21.2022

Page 3 of 3










































